
From: Logan Caldwell [mailto:lc@hbioc.net] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Chowdhury, Hafizur@ARB
Subject: Documenting Tier 1 Ethanol Pathway chemical, enzyme and yeast use

Hafizur:

While purchase invoices show the amount  of chemicals, enzymes and yeast purchased or
sold by the ethanol producer during a given period, they do not indicate how much was used.
To get an accurate estimate of the amount used, the starting and ending inventory of these
items would be needed such that the amount used could be calculated. What documentation
would be acceptable for the starting and ending inventory?

Also, some of these are purchased frequently, a frequently as daily in some cases from what I
understand, but others are purchased infrequently. Those with frequent purchases will have
voluminous documentation.

The regulations do not provide for the independent, third-party auditor to attest in lieu of
documentation. Is that something that could be reconsidered?

Regards,
Logan

Logan Caldwell, President
Houston BioFuels Consultants LLC
Tel: 281-360-8515
Mobile: 281-250-0396
lc@hbioc.net
www.houstonbiofuelsconsultants.com
Yahoo IM: loganethanol

Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential
or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
(281-360-8515) and permanently delete this message and any attachments
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